Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 6:04 PM

To: ‘Sithara’; 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19003638MFSH ; YOUR REF: SLX2705T
Attachments: SLX 2705T - Preli Advise .pdf

Dear Sithara,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLX 2705T.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:30 PM

To: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19003638MFSH ; YOUR REF: SLX2705T

Dear Sir/Madam

PRI Request For SLX2705T Accident Involving SHA8654K On 31-05-2019 AT 18:05:00HRS.
Please find below details for your reference

¢ Claim number : D19003638MFSH

¢ Insured vehicle number : SHA8654K

e Accident date : 31-05-2019

e Third-party vehicle number : SLX2705T

e Assignment type : DIRECT SETTLEMENT

e Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
e Officer-in-Charge : SITHARA

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

Regards,
Admin Team



Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849



